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TO: Chief Education Supervisors — SGOD and CID e
Education Program Supervisors
Senior Education Program Specialists
Education Program Specialists
Public Schools District Supervisors
This Division

FROM: : EDEBE O L. ENARIA, CESO VI
chools D{vision Superintendent

DATE: August 23, 2016

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 303, S. 2016
RE: SCHEDULE OF THE CONDIICT OF F [RE SAFETY
SYMPOSIUM AND DRILL

1. This Office is conducting Fire Safety Symposinm and Drill with the
Bureau of Fire Protection to all schools in Division throughout the year in pursuance of
DepED Order No. 28, s. 2016 re: Strengthening the Fire Safety and Awareness Program
(FSAP). The schedule of the said activity is found in Division Memorandum No. 303,
s. 2016.

2. All concerned are hereby informed that Luyungan Center for
Indigenous People shall be added in the Schedule of the Conduct of Fire Safety
Symposium and Drill, to wit:

School Schedule
Luyungan Center for Indigenous People September 2, 2016 (Friday)
3. For information and guidance.
Copy furnished:
Records Section
PDO Il (DRRM)
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